Strongsville High School PTA General Meeting November 8, 2021 | 9:30am SHS Mustang Room

- I. Call to Order 9:33am
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Secretary's Report Sarah Bass October minutes approved by consensus. No correspondence to report.
- IV. Treasurer's Report Hilarie Yankello **After prom balance \$10,399.18, Checking** account balance \$5,798.31, total balance \$16,197.49. October income \$581.85
- V. Teacher's Report Mrs. Potter Teachers submitted council grants
- VI. 1st Vice President Lori Silvis Holiday luncheon at Trivs tentatively scheduled for December 9th at 4:00
- VII. Principal's Report Bill Wingler Winter Formal will be in Feburary date TBD.
- VIII. President's Report Carrie Dewes Thank you for supporting the levy, if you didn't vote for it, Dr. Ryba wants feedback as to why not.
- IX. Council Delegate's Report Kelly Clark, Rosann Redd, Nikky Freeman –
 Asynchronous days will have themes such as service or wellness, Rockin at the
 SMS is back with dances in November and December, Council luncheon will be
 December 2 at Meadowood; meeting starting at 10, lunch around 11:15.
 Reflections due before winter break.
- X. Committee Reports
 - A. After Prom Robin Micko, Tracy Joniak, Lori Silvis Vicki Maloney will take over decorations next year. Committee will meet next after the holidays. After prom will be May 20 at Rec from 11:30-3am, need parent helpers.
 - B. Bylaws & Standing Rules Vicki Maloney none
 - C. Fundraising Lori Silvis, Michelle Thall Raised \$1755, winner of basket is Jackie Fobel, Culvers night set for January 26.
 - D. Health & Safety Open none
 - E. Membership Lori Silvis 208 members, senior parents need to be members by 1/31/22 in order for students to be eligible for PTA scholarships.
 - F. Parking Space Raffle Lori Silvis Linda Klaben won parking spot for 2nd quarter, raised \$171 for parking spot.
 - G. Publicity Misti Schulz, Allison Applebee none
 - H. Reflections Open **Due before winter break**
 - I. Rockin' at the Rec Open none
 - J. School Board Representative Laura Housum none
 - K. Special Education Teresa Karsnak none

- L. Staff Appreciation Laura Housum Kelly P and Misti will organize K-cups & cookies for staff before winter break
- M. Student Grants Stephanie Kunovich none
- N. Teacher Grants Tracy Joniak, Laurie Majka will open after council grants are complete.
- XI. Unfinished Business
- XII. New Business: Form Founders Day Committee **Kelly Preseren**, **Hilarie Yankello**, **Haley LeBahn** volunteered to be on committee. Tracy Joniak made a motion to approve the committee members. Seconded by Rosann Redd. No discussion. Motion passes.
- XIII. Announcements Chamber Dance December 3, 16 students from SHS participated in Northeast Ohio Regional Orchestra at EJ Thomas Hall. Strongsville had the largest group of participants.
- XIV. Adjournment

Dates to Remember

- November 18 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- November 24-26 Thanksgiving Break
- December 2 Council PTA Meeting/Holiday Luncheon, Time/Location TBA
- December 9 SHS PTA Meeting/Holiday Luncheon, Time/Location TBA
- December 9 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- December 17-31 Winter Break
- January 3 School Resumes
- January 6 Council PTA Meeting, 9:30am @ Admin Bldg
- January 13 SHS PTA Meeting, 9:30am @ Mustang Room
- January 17 No School, Martin Luther King Jr. Day